Bryan Acford

From: Chris Chantry <Chris@hb-architects.co.uk>
Sent: 17 December 2019 12:16

To: Bryan Acford

Subject: RE: Glass Wall

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Bryan

I was away from the office on Friday and yesterday and have been going through Emails.

I won't be able to issue a Practical Completion Certificate on either of the elements of work (Symons’ enabling and
reinstatement works and SGS’ screen installation) as the appointments were made by Emails and not formal contracts
requiring certification.

However, I can say that Structural Glass Solutions works relating to the installation of the glass screen together with
Symons enabling and metal screen reinstatement works have been undertaken in accordance with agreed
specifications and drawings and in an acceptable manner.

I hope this will be sufficient for the DAC.

Regards

Chris

CHRIS CHANTRY B.Arch RIBA
Architect

Merry Christthas & Happy New Year. - . -
 fromallat HB Architects . '
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From: Bryan Acford [mailto:bryanj.acford@virginmedia.com]
Sent: 12 December 2019 19:36

To: Chris Chantry <Chris@hb-architects.co.uk>

Subject: Glass Wall

Hi Chris

Please could you issue a ‘Practical Completion Certificate’ so that | can finally close the faculty?
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Many thanks

Kind regards

Bryan

PS We have appointed a new rector
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